

P802.1CM Editor's Report

János Farkas
janos.farkas@ericsson.com

January 20, 2016

Virtual Meeting Contributions



› November 24

- CPRI Technical Working Group's contribution presented by Olivier Klein:
<http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2015/cm-CPRI-requirements-1115-v01.pdf>
- Eero Ryytty presented:
<http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2015/cm-rytty-terminologyconsiderations-1124-v02.pdf>

› December 16

- János Farkas presented:
<http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2015/cm-farkas-delay-pdv-1215-v01.pdf>
 - › Update: <http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2016/cm-farkas-delay-pdv-0116-v01.pdf>
- Balázs Varga presented:
<http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2015/cm-varga-CPRI-packetloss-considerations-1215-v01.pdf>
 - › Update: <http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2016/cm-varga-CPRI-packetloss-considerations-0116-v01.pdf>

Contributions to This Meeting



- › Nigel Bragg: CPRI over switched Ethernet
 - <http://ieee802.org/1/files/public/docs2016/cm-bragg-CPRI-over-switched-Ethernet-0116-v01.pdf>

- › D0.1
 - <http://www.ieee802.org/1/files/private/cm-drafts/d0/802-1CM-d0-1.pdf>

D0.1



› Clause 5

- Terminology cleaned
- Figure 5-2 changed
- Initial version of 5.1 added according to contribution
- 5.2 added as a placeholder

› Clause 6

- Initial version of 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 added based on contribution

› Clause 7

- Initial version of 7.1 added, rather a placeholder
- 7.2 added as a placeholder

› Annex A

- PICS has been replaced with PCS

Future Virtual Meetings



- › <https://join.me/ieee802.1>
 - <https://join.me/intphone/684645640/0>

- › February 2 at 7AM PT, 4PM CET
 - <https://join.me/timezone/1454425200000/1454428800000>

- › March 1 at 7AM PT, 4PM CET
 - <https://join.me/timezone/1456844400000/1456848000000>